From: amy <corrine@dnaday.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 5:50 AM

To: Ken Scott

Subject: Entitled to be Chair/Speakers for the World Education Day-2017(WED-2017)

Dear Dr. Ken Scott,

I'm writing to follow-up my last invitation as below, would you please give me a tentative reply? Thank you very much.
| apologize for the inconvenience if the letter disturbed you more than once.

We are proud to announce that World Education Day-2017 (WED-2017), with a theme of “Inheritance, Innovation,
Cooperation and Development” will be held during September 27-29, 2017 in Dalian, China. On behalf of the
organizing committee, we cordially welcome you to be the chair/speaker at Block 1: Educational Leadership
Forums while presenting about ePortfolios: The Method of Choice for Validation... If the suggested thematic
session is not your current focused core, you may look through the whole sessions and transfer another one that fit
your interest (more info about the program is available at http://www.worldeduday.org/programlayout.asp.

World Education Day, the grand gathering of educators, researchers, Chinese language and culture lovers,
philanthropist, policy makers etc. World Education Day devotes to creating an unprecedented diversified platform
where participants could have a comprehensive understanding of the world evolving culture of education and
pedagogy. WED-2107 will invite world-known educators, presidents of famous universities and licensed agencies
etc. to share ideas, successful stories, and guide students for domestic and overseas universities applications.
Participants of WED-2017 will also be shown the latest trend of education industry, experts from different countries
will share their latest skills in transferring education through modern technologies.

The three-day conference comprises 9 professional programs including Educational Leadership Forum, Confucius
Institute Forum, Education Partnership along the Belt and Road, Internet + Education Development Forum, Digital
Education Development Forum, Symposia of Quality Education, Symposia of International Education and Poverty
Eradication, Symposia of International Education Research, Educational EXPO and Posters, Cultural and Social
Activities. There will also be an exhibition running simultaneously with the conference, which will provide an ideal
platform to showcase your new technologies and products in China

Dalian, one of the most famous tourist cities in China, has been known as the ‘Hong Kong of Northern China’ because
of the rapid development on trading and finance. With the beautiful sceneries and nice climate here, we hope you
will enjoy your stay during the conference period.

We expect your precious comments or suggestions, also your reference to other speakers will be highly appreciated.
We look forward to receiving your replies on the following questions:

1. What is the title of your speech?
2. Do you have any suggestions about our program?

For more information, please visit the conference website http://www.worldeduday.org/. We look forward to seeing
you in Dalian in 2017 for this influential event!

Sincerely Yours,

Ms. Miranda Liang

Organizing Committee of World Education Day-2017
BIT Group Global Ltd.

East Wing, 11F, Dalian Ascendas IT Park,

No. 1 Hui Xian Yuan,

Dalian Hi-tech Industrial Zone,

LN 116025, P.R.China

Tel:+86-411-84799609-826

Fax:+86-411-84799629

Email: miranda@worldeduday.org




